
From: 	 Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
To: 	 Grindler, Gary (0AG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Moran, Molly (OAG) 
Sent: 	 4/1/2011 4:10:18 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: RMM Cummings will post letter to Issa shortly, expressing his objections to the subpoena to 

DOJ - more shortly. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 4:08 PM 
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Subject: FW: RMM Cummings will post letter to Issa shortly, expressing his objections to the subpoena to DO] - more shortly. 

Here's the Cummings letter. 

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 4:04 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: RE: RMM Cummings will post letter to Issa shortly, expressing his objections to the subpoena to DO3 - more shortly. 

http://democrats .oversight.house.gov/images/stories/FULLCOM/gunrunner%20subpo 
/2011%200401 . EEC %20to%20Issa. D 0J%20subpoena. pdf 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 3:52 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RMM Cummings will post letter to Issa shortly, expressing his objections to the subpoena to DO] - more shortly. 
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